


































358 Third Ave, Ridgeland, SC.                                                                                         Page 1 of 1 

Jasper County  

Clerk to Council 
 

358 Third Avenue     

Ridgeland, South Carolina  29936 

Phone (843) 717-3696 

 

        

Wanda Giles 
Clerk to County Council 

wsimmons@jaspercountysc.gov 
 

 

Jasper County Council 

Staff Report 

Meeting Date: 11.04.2024 

Project: Jasper County Regional Housing Trust Oversight Board 

Request: For submittal of new Candidates to the Regional Housing Trust 

Oversight Board 

New Appointment For: Regional Housing Trust Oversight Board  

Recommendation: Candidate Submissions before 11.19.2024 

 

Description:  

 
Ms. Michelle Gaston will not be seeking reappointment as Jasper County’s representative 
to the Regional Housing Trust Oversight Board for the next term (current term ends 
12.31.2024).   
 
I wanted to put this item on the Consent Agenda for information for the County Council.  
Council to make Candidate Submissions before November 19th so we can put it on the 
December 4, 2024, agenda for a vote on a candidate to replace Ms. Gaston as of 
01.01.2025.  
 
Staff Request: Staff requests that each Councilmember provide a Candidate Submission 
before November 19th so we can put it on the December 4, 2024, agenda for a vote on a 
candidate to replace Ms. Gaston as of 01.01.2025.  
  
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Wanda 



358 Third Ave, Ridgeland, SC.                                                                                         Page 1 of 1 

Jasper County  
Clerk to Council 

 
358 Third Avenue     

Ridgeland, South Carolina  29936 
Phone (843) 717-3696 

 
        

Wanda Giles 
Clerk to County Council 
wsimmons@jaspercountysc.gov 

 

 

Jasper County Council 

Staff Report 
Meeting Date: 11.04.2024 

Project: Parks and Recreation Board Openings  

Request: To submit names for appointment to the Parks and Recreation 

Board for Jasper County 

Recommendation: Approval of a submissions of names for appointments to the 
Parks and Recreation Board before November 19, 2024 

 
Description:  
 
We have openings available for appointment to the Parks and Recreation Board for 
Jasper County.  Please consider candidates that you may know to see if they are 
interested in being a Board Member for the Parks and Recreation Board.  Applications 
can be found online on the Council Website Page under Board and Commission 
Applications.  
 
I wanted to put this item on the Consent Agenda for information for the County Council.  
Council to make Candidate Submissions before November 19th so we can put it on the 
December 4, 2024, agenda for a vote on candidates for this board.  
 
Staff Request: Staff requests that each Councilmember provide a Candidate Submission 
before November 19th so we can put it on the December 4, 2024, agenda for a vote on a 
list of candidates..  
  
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Wanda 
 



358 Third Ave, Ridgeland, SC.                                                                                         Page 1 of 1 

Jasper County  

Clerk to Council 
 

358 Third Avenue     

Ridgeland, South Carolina  29936 

Phone (843) 717-3696 

 

        

Wanda Giles 
Clerk to County Council 

wsimmons@jaspercountysc.gov 
 

 

Jasper County Council 

Staff Report 

Meeting Date: 11.04.2024 

Project: Board of Zoning Appeals Reappointment 

Request: To reappoint a current Board of Zoning Appeals Member 

New Appointment For: N/A 

Reappointment For: Seat # 04-BZA 

Recommendation: Approval of a Reappointment of 1 Current BZA Member 

 

Description:  

 
We have one (1) current 1 BZA Board Member that needs to be reappointed to the 04-
BZA seat for a 4-year term:    
 
Barbara Bartoldus –  Seat # 04-BZA 
 
 
Staff Request: We ask that the current member be reappointed to their current seats with 
the noted term end dates shown below in order to keep the staggered terms on schedule:  
 
Seat # 04-BZA – Barbara Bartoldus With a term end date of 12.31.2028 
 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Wanda 



Minutes – 07.22.2024 
 

JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL  

Jasper County Clementa C. Pinckney Government Bldg  
     358 3rd Avenue Ridgeland, SC 29936                                                                                                                                     

Monday, July 22, 2024 
                           Minutes 

 
      
     Officials Present: Chairman L. Martin Sauls IV, Vice Chairwoman Barbara B. Clark; Councilman John      
     Kemp and Councilman Rowell 

 
Staff Present: County Administrator Andrew Fulghum, Clerk to Council Wanda Giles, County Attorney   
David Tedder, Chief Russell Wells, Kimberly Burgess, Nicole Holt, Arthur Benjamin and Videographer 
Jonathan Dunham.   
 
Call to Order:  
Chairman Sauls called the meeting to order. The Report of Compliance with the Freedom of Information 
Act was read for the records as follows:  In compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, notice of 
meetings and agendas were posted and furnished to all news media and persons requesting notification.  
 

     Pledge to the Flag and Invocation: The Pledge to the Flag was given and the Invocation was given by    
     Councilman Rowell. 

  
Approval of Agenda: 
 
Motion to approve:  Vice Chairwoman Clark  
Second:  Councilman Kemp 
Vote:  Unanimous 
The motion passed.  

    
1. Kimberly Burgess - CONSIDERATION OF PUBLIC HEARING AND RESOLUTION #R-2024-20 OF JASPER 
COUNTY COUNCIL DETERMINING EMERGENT NEEDS AT THE JASPER COUNTY DETENTION CENTER 
JUSTIFY THE PROCUREMENT OF VENDOR SERVICES TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL PERSONNEL THROUGH 
USE OF CODE SECTION 2-412, SECTION 2-415, AND/OR SECTION 2-445. 
 
Ms. Burgess explained the request for this resolution.  She discussed the daily operations of the 
Detention Center and the need for additional personnel.  She noted that they had been searching for 
applicants through various sources, however they are very short staffed at the Detention Center.  She 
said that due to the loss of personnel and no applicants applying, they had been in touch with Allied 
Universal Security Services.  She noted that they have a procurement process with the State of South 
Carolina. She noted that Director Benjamin and staff recommended this option to provide additional 
staffing at the Detention Center.  She said that this contract could be canceled with 30 days’ notice.  She 
noted that the Resolution was asking for $1,365,000.00 for a one-year contract.  Ms. Holt was present 



Minutes – 07.22.2024 
 

and discussed the employee situation regarding this item. Chairman Sauls opened the public hearing 
and asked for comments.  
 

 Motion to approve:  Vice Chairwoman Clark  
 Second:  Councilman Kemp  
 Vote:  Unanimous 
 The motion passed.  

 
For additional information on this meeting please visit our website for this meeting’s agenda e-packet 
or for the video go to https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmloqX05cKAsHm_ggXCJlA 
 
Adjournment: 
 
Motion to adjourn:  Vice Chairwoman Clark 
Second:  Councilman Rowell 
Vote:  Unanimous 
The motion passed and the meeting adjourned.   

 
  
 

  Respectfully submitted:      
         
  _________________________________                 _____________________________________ 
  Wanda H. Giles              L. Martin Sauls IV   
  Clerk to Council              Chairman 

  
 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmloqX05cKAsHm_ggXCJlA


Minutes 
07.24.2024 

 

JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL  

Jasper County Clementa C. Pinckney Government Bldg  
     358 3rd Avenue Ridgeland, SC 29936                                                                                                                                     

Wednesday, July 24, 2024 
                           MINUTES 

 
Officials Present: Chairman L. Martin Sauls IV, Vice Chairwoman Barbara B. Clark; Councilman John      
Kemp and Councilman Rowell 

 
Staff Present: County Administrator Andrew Fulghum, Clerk to Council Wanda Giles, County Attorney   
David Tedder, and Videographer Jonathan Dunham.   

 
Call to Order:  
Chairman Sauls called the meeting to order. The Report of Compliance with the Freedom of Information 
Act was read for the records as follows:  In compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, notice of 
meetings and agendas were posted and furnished to all news media and persons requesting notification.  

 
Pledge to the Flag and Invocation: The Pledge to the Flag was given and the Invocation was given by    
Councilman Rowell. 

  
Approval of Agenda: 
 
Motion to approve:  Councilman Kemp  
Second:  Vice Chairwoman Clark  
Vote:  Unanimous 
The motion passed.  

 
1. Andrew Fulghum –Consideration of 3rd  reading of Ordinance  #O-2024-16 to Levy And Impose A One 

Percent Sales And Use Tax, Subject To A Referendum, Within Jasper County Pursuant To Section 4-
37-30 Of The Code Of Laws Of South Carolina 1976, As Amended; To Define The Specific Purposes 
And Designate The Projects For Which The Proceeds Of The Tax May Be Used; To Provide The 
Maximum Time For Which Such Tax May Be Imposed; To Provide The Estimated Cost Of The Projects 
Funded From The Proceeds Of The Tax; To Provide For A County-Wide Referendum On The 
Imposition Of The Sales And Use Tax And The Issuance Of General Obligation Bonds And To Prescribe 
The Contents Of The Ballot Questions In The Referendum; To Provide For The Conduct Of The 
Referendum By The Board Of Voter Registration And Elections Of Jasper County; To Provide For The 
Administration Of The Tax, If Approved; To Provide For The Payment Of The Tax, If Approved; And To 
Provide For Other Matters Relating Thereto (1st reading 05.06.2024; Public Hearing began on 
06.24.2024 and continued on 07.15.2024; 2nd reading 07.15.2024)  

 



Minutes 
07.24.2024 

 

 
 
Mr. Fulghum was present to address this request and discuss the next steps for this item to approve  
3rd reading of Ordinance #O-2024-16 to levy and impose a one percent Sales And Use Tax, subject to a 
referendum, within Jasper County Pursuant to Section 4-37-30 of the Code Of Laws Of South Carolina 
1976, as amended; to define the specific purposes and designate the projects for which the proceeds of 
the tax may be used; to provide the maximum time for which such tax may be imposed; to provide the 
estimated cost of the projects funded from the proceeds of the tax; to provide for a county-wide 
referendum on the imposition of the Sales and Use Tax and the issuance of General Obligation Bonds 
and to prescribe the contents of the ballot questions in the referendum; to provide for the conduct of 
the referendum by the board of voter registration and elections of Jasper County; to provide for the 
administration of the tax, if approved; to provide for the payment of the tax, if approved; and to 
provide for other matters relating thereto.  Mr. Tedder mentioned that we would be able to educate 
but no advocate within the community on this item. 
 
Motion to approve: Vice Chairwoman Clark  
Second:  Councilman Kemp 
Vote:  Unanimous 
The motion passed.  
  
For additional information on this meeting please visit our website for this meeting’s agenda e-packet 
or for the video go to https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmloqX05cKAsHm_ggXCJlA 
 
Adjournment: 
 
Motion to adjourn:  Vice Chairwoman Clark 
Second:  Councilman Kemp 
Vote:  Unanimous 
The motion passed and the meeting adjourned.   

 
  
 

  Respectfully submitted:      
         
  _________________________________                 _____________________________________ 
  Wanda H. Giles              L. Martin Sauls IV   
  Clerk to Council              Chairman 

  
 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmloqX05cKAsHm_ggXCJlA


Minutes – 07.24.2024 
 

JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL  

Jasper County Clementa C. Pinckney Government Bldg  
     358 3rd Avenue Ridgeland, SC 29936                                                                                                                                     

Monday, August 5. 2024 
                           MINUTES 

 
 
Officials Present: Chairman L. Martin Sauls IV, Vice Chairwoman Barbara B. Clark; Councilman John      
Kemp and Councilman Rowell 

 
Staff Present: County Administrator Andrew Fulghum, Clerk to Council Wanda Giles, County Attorney   
David Tedder, Chief Russell Wells, and Videographer Jonathan Dunham.   

 
Call to Order:  
Chairman Sauls called the meeting to order. The Report of Compliance with the Freedom of Information 
Act was read for the records as follows:  In compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, notice of 
meetings and agendas were posted and furnished to all news media and persons requesting notification.  

 
Pledge to the Flag and Invocation: The Pledge to the Flag was given and the Invocation was given by    
Chairman Sauls. 

 
Approval of Agenda: 

 
Motion to approve:  Vice Chairwoman Clark  
Second:  Councilman Kemp 
Vote:  Unanimous 
The motion passed.  
 
Chief Russell Wells: Tropical Storm Debby Update 

Chief Wells gave an update on Hurricane Debby.  He showed how the forecast for the slow moving    
system was progressing and noted its potential to regain strength.    
 

Resolution/Proclamation 

David Tedder - RESOLUTION/PROCLAMATION DECLARING STATE OF EMERGENCY IN JASPER COUNTY 
DUE TO TROPICAL STORM DEBBY 
 
Mr. Tedder was present to review and address this request for the resolution/proclamation declaring state 
of emergency in Jasper County due to Tropical Storm Debby.   
 



Minutes – 07.24.2024 
 

 Motion to approve:  Vice Chairwoman Clark  
 Second:  Councilman Kemp  
 Vote:  Unanimous 
 The motion passed.  

 
For additional information on this meeting please visit our website for this meeting’s agenda e-packet or 
for the video go to https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmloqX05cKAsHm_ggXCJlA 
 
Adjournment: 
 
Motion to adjourn:  Councilman Kemp 
Second:  Councilman Rowell 
Vote:  Unanimous 
The motion passed and the meeting adjourned.   

 
  
 

  Respectfully submitted:      
         
  _________________________________                 _____________________________________ 
  Wanda H. Giles              L. Martin Sauls IV   
  Clerk to Council              Chairman 

 
 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmloqX05cKAsHm_ggXCJlA



